

Jennifer Ofosua Addo

Registered General Nurse

Profile Information

 jenniferoaddo@gmail.com

 Greater Accra, Ghana

Skills

ICU AND OR EXPERIENCE

PROBLEM SOLVING SKILLS

GOOD COMMUNICATION SKILLS

GOOD INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

STRONG LEADERSHIP QUALITIES

EXCELLENT TEAM PLAYER

PATIENCE

FLEXIBILITY AND COMMITMENT

ELDERLY CARE

SELF-MOTIVATED

ORAL CARE

EFFECTIVE RECORD KEEPING

HIGH SENSE OF PROFESSIONALISM/ETHICS'S

PATIENT EVALUATION

CHILDREN CARE

CATHETER CARE

POSITIVE CAN-DO ATTITUDE

Summary

I am a Registered Nurse with good moral character, adequate knowledge, and skills of patient care-seeking. I have over 3 years of working experience as a Registered General Nurse under Ghana Nursing and Midwifery Council. I am highly trained professional with hands-on experience and skills in various aspect of nursing care as well as good interpersonal skills, excellent team player, very responsible, team builder and always ready to learn. I would like to work with your care team under any available position.

Work Experience

Healthcare Assistant /Complex Care Support Worker June - 2023 till date

WHISPERS CARE SOLUTIONS LIMITED UNITED KINGDOM

- . Toileting
- . Bed Bathing
- . Child/Baby care services
- . Feeding of patients
- . Elderly/ Adult Care Services
- . Oral Care
- . Writing of Care Plan
- . Bed Making
- . Bed Bathing
- . Peg Feeding
- . Serving of Medications
- . Suctioning

Staff Nurse (RGN) / April 2021 – June 2023

GREATER ACCRA REGIONAL HOSPITAL – RIDGE

- Monitor patient vital signs and record them appropriately
- Wash, suture, and dress patient wound aseptically
- Assist doctors to apply Plaster of Paris cast on patient's affected limb
- Administer prescribed medication at the appropriate time
- Ensure every instrument is washed and cleaned after every use . Writing of Care Plan

- . Toileting
- . Bed Bathing
- . Child/Baby care services
- . Feeding of patients
- . Elderly/ Adult Care Services
- . Oral Care
- . Writing of Care Plan
- . Bed Making
- . Bed Bathing

Registered General Nurse / November, 2019 - November, 2021

37 Military Hospital

- Dressing of patient's wounds aseptically
- Admission of patients to the ward according to hospital protocol.

Assisting the surgeon and surgeon assistant as a scrub nurse to do a cesarean section. .

Elderly/ Adult Care Services

- . Administration of drugs
- . Checking of vital signs
- . Oral Care
- . Bed Bathing
- . Child/Baby care services
- . Toileting
- . Feeding of patients
- . Oral Care
- . Writing of Care Plan
- . Bed Making
- . Bed Bathing
- . Administration of drugs

Education

REGISTERED GENERAL NURSING (DIPLOMA) / 2014 - , 2017

KOFORIDUA NURSING AND MIDWIFERY

West Africa Senior School Certificate Examinations (WASSCE) / 2009 - ,

BENKUM SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL

COMPASSIONATE CARE



WRITING OF CARE PLAN



ADAPTABILITY



Languages

ENGLISH : Fluent

Personal Interests

Reading

Listening to Music

Traveling